

Patrick Garcia

Motion Graphics Designer; Cinematographer; Editor; Animator

miniknation@gmail.com

Summary

I am an experienced, self-motivated and easy-going Graphics Artist with the skills required to work well individually or within a team, as well as the motivation and responsibility to complete work to satisfaction, keeping within deadlines.

Experience

Digital Arts & Animation Specialist at Chapman University

December 2014 - Present

Responsible for overseeing and coordinating all VFX, Motion Graphics, & Animation for Chapman University's Strategic Marketing studio; Panther Productions. Additionally i have operated as a videographer, producer, and editor. Worked with a small team to advise on & execute projects to successful completion during tight deadlines.

Owner; Cinematographer; Motion Graphics Designer

December 2015 - Present

Cinema Dolce specializes in high end, cinematic videos for institutions, businesses, and weddings.

CINEMA - the production of movies as an art. /// DOLCE - (especially as a direction) sweetly and softly.

www.cinemadolce.com

Previs Artist at The Third Floor, Inc.

November 2014 - January 2015 (3 months)

- Providing 3D pre-visualization animation for feature films, television commercials, and advertisements.
- Animation for characters, cameras, and objects within the 3D space, to include daily interaction with the director in the completion of scenes and delivery of shots for each animated sequence.

Previs Artist at Proof Inc

August 2014 - December 2014 (5 months)

- Providing 3D pre-visualization animation for feature films, television commercials, and advertisements.

- Animation for characters, cameras, and objects within the 3D space, to include daily interaction with the director in the completion of scenes and delivery of shots for each animated sequence.

Previs Artist at The Cavalry Fx

April 2014 - December 2014 (9 months)

- Providing 3D pre-visualization animation for feature films, television commercials, and advertisements.
- Animation for characters, cameras, and objects within the 3D space, to include daily interaction with the director in the completion of scenes and delivery of shots for each animated sequence.

Previs Artist at Halon

October 2013 - December 2014 (1 year 3 months)

- Providing 3D pre-visualization animation for feature films, television commercials, and advertisements.
- Animation for characters, cameras, and objects within the 3D space, to include daily interaction with the director in the completion of scenes and delivery of shots for each animated sequence.

Previs Artist at Persistence of Vision Pre-Vis

January 2011 - December 2014 (4 years)

- Providing 3D pre-visualization animation for feature films, television commercials, and advertisements.
- Animation for characters, cameras, and objects within the 3D space, to include daily interaction with the director in the completion of scenes and delivery of shots for each animated sequence.
- Managing own time and schedule, making sure that a specific number of shots are delivered on time to editorial each week.
- When applicable, managed other members of team, assigning shots & ensuring those shots were delivered on time & up to standard to editorial each week.

Freelance Previs Artist at Alma Mater

August 2014 - August 2014 (1 month)

Team member at Chick-fil-A

March 2006 - August 2013 (7 years 6 months)

- Responsible for Product and Inventory and accuracy.
- Responsible for accurate Front line and Drive-Thru day to day transactions and service.

Freelance Animator

June 2009 - September 2009 (4 months)

- Responsible for creation of animated studio logo
- Worked with Visual Effects coordinator on creating desired product

Character Animator

November 2007 - January 2009 (1 year 3 months)

- Character Animator for the film Eyeborgs. <http://www.eyeborgs.com/>
 - Responsible for animation bipedal robot characters
 - Working with director on shot revisions and corrections
 - Managing time to meet required deadlines
-

Education

Savannah College of Art and Design

Master of Fine Arts, Animation, 2006 - 2010

Middle Tennessee State University (MTSU)

Bachelor of Science, Electronic Media, Mass Communications, 2001 - 2006

Activities and Societies: Pi Kappa Phi, Siggraph Chapter, Campus Crusade for Christ, MT Police Department

Honors and Awards

“OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT” FOR CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY YOUTUBE CHANNEL,
“HONORABLE MENTION” FOR “MAY THE FOURTH BE WITH YOU” VIDEO

Patrick Garcia

Motion Graphics Designer; Cinematographer; Editor; Animator

miniknation@gmail.com



[Contact Patrick on LinkedIn](#)